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OFFICE OF — o Mike Runge
PLANNING, ZONING AND The Historic City of the Black Hills Archivist
HISTORIC PRESERVATION Deadwood, South Dakota 57732 Telephone (605) 578-2082
108 Sherman Street
Telephone (605) 578-2082
Fax (605) 578-2084
MEMORANDUM
Date: February 26, 2021
To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Mike Runge, City Archivist
Re: 2021 Traveling Exhibit, Mount Moriah Cemetery Panels

The City Archives is requesting permission to hire the Siouxland Heritage Museums in
Sioux Falls, South Dakota to develop a new traveling exhibit consisting of six panels
focusing on Mount Moriah Cemetery. This proposed traveling exhibit will explore the
rich history, botanical beauty, and cultural diversity that make up Mount Moriah
Cemetery — one of Deadwood’s most visited attractions. The proposed exhibit will be
similar to the other three traveling exhibits created by the City Archives (Baseball in
the Mining Camps, Wild Bill Hickok, and Theodore Roosevelt & Seth Bullock). For
more information, please visit https://www.cityofdeadwood.com /historic-
preservation/page/city-archives-traveling-exhibit-information. The cost of this new
exhibit will not exceed $6,600.00 and come out of the 2021 HP Public Education line
item.

RECOMMENDATION:

Allow the City Archives to enter into a contract with Siouxland Heritage Museums, to
develop a new traveling exhibit consisting of six panels on Mount Moriah Cemetery.
The cost for this project will not to exceed the amount of $6,600.00 and will come out
of the 2021 HP Public Education line item.
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